
 
 
Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\8 September 2020 

 
 

Surrey Heath Borough Council 

Surrey Heath House 
Knoll Road 
Camberley 

Surrey GU15 3HD 
Telephone: (01276) 707100 
Facsimile: (01276) 707177 

DX: 32722 Camberley 
Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk 

Department: Democratic Services 

Division:  Corporate  

Please ask for: Eddie Scott 

Direct Tel: 01276 707335 

E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk 

    

 
Monday, 31 August 2020 

 
To: The Members of the External Partnerships Select Committee 

(Councillors: Robin Perry (Chairman), Morgan Rise (Vice Chairman), Dan Adams, 
Richard Brooks, Vivienne Chapman, Sarah Jane Croke, Paul Deach, Tim FitzGerald, 
Shaun Garrett, Emma-Jane McGrath, Pat Tedder, Helen Whitcroft and Kristian Wrenn) 

 
In accordance with the Substitute Protocol at Part 4 of the Constitution, 
Members who are unable to attend this meeting should give their apologies and 
arrange for one of the appointed substitutes, as listed below, to attend.  
Members should also inform their group leader of the arrangements made. 
 

Substitutes: Councillors Graham Alleway, Rodney Bates, Edward Hawkins, 
Ben Leach, Charlotte Morley, Darryl Ratiram, Graham Tapper and Valerie White 
 

 

Dear Councillor, 
 
A meeting of the External Partnerships Select Committee will be held Virtually - Public 
Meeting on Tuesday, 8 September 2020 at 7.00 pm.  The agenda will be set out as below.  

 
Please note that this meeting will be recorded and live streamed on 

https://www.youtube.com/user/SurreyHeathBC 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

Tim Pashen 
 

(Acting) Chief Executive 
 

 
AGENDA 

  Pages 
1  Apologies for Absence   

 
 

2  Chairman's Announcements and Welcome to Guests   
 

 

3  Minutes of the Last Meeting   
 
To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 9 June 2020. 
 

3 - 8 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and 
non-pecuniary interests they may have with respect to matters which are 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\8 September 2020 

to be considered at this meeting. Members who consider they may have 
an interest are invited to consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the meeting. 
 

5  Voluntary Support North Surrey   
 

9 - 14 

6  Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group   
 

15 - 60 

7  Covid-19 Update - Recovery Phase and Preparation for 2nd Wave   
 

61 - 62 

8  Committee Work Programme   
 

63 - 66 

 



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

Minutes of a Meeting of the External 
Partnerships Select Committee held at 
Council Chamber, Surrey Heath 
House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 
3HD on 9 June 2020 

+ Cllr Robin Perry (Chairman)
+ Cllr Morgan Rise (Vice Chairman)

+
+
-
+
+
+
+

Cllr Dan Adams
Cllr Richard Brooks
Cllr Vivienne Chapman
Cllr Sarah Jane Croke
Cllr Paul Deach
Cllr Tim FitzGerald
Cllr Shaun Garrett

+
+
+
+

Cllr Emma-Jane McGrath
Cllr Pat Tedder
Cllr Helen Whitcroft
Cllr Kristian Wrenn

+  Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

In Attendance:  Cllr Rodney Bates, Cllr Alan McClafferty, Cllr Victoria Wheeler and 
Cllr Valerie White

1/EP Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 February were confirmed and to be signed 
by the Chairmen.  

2/EP Surrey Heath Borough Council's Covid-19 Response, Surrey Heath 
Prepared and Surrey Heath Age Concern

The Committee received a presentation from Louise Livingston, Executive Head of 
Transformation, on the Council’s response to the Covid-19 pandemic and the local 
authority’s statutory duty to respond to the emergency. This was followed by 
presentations by James Robinson, Chairman of Surrey Heath Prepared, and 
Tracey Hiney, Charity Manager, Surrey Heath Age Concern; whose organisations 
worked in close collaboration with the Council during the Covid-19 response. 

Surrey Heath Borough Council 

The Council worked as part of the Local Resilience Forum, which included the 
other Surrey Boroughs and Districts and representatives from bodies such as the 
Police, Health, Surrey County Council and the military. The forum disseminated 
instructions from Central Government and coordinated implementation of these 
instructions accordingly. 

Some key features of the Surrey Heath response included: 

 The redemployment of staff to allow the making of more than 20,000 
welfare calls to Council identified ‘vulnerable’, and ‘centrally’ shielded 
residents.  

Public Document PackPage 3

Agenda Item 3 



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

 The payment of over £13.8 million in business grant support to over 1000 
local businesses and a pledge of £57,000 in emergency grants for charities. 

 The successful management of increased demand for Council refuse 
collection services and meals at home services. 

 Only 16% of Council staff continued to solely carry out their day job; and 
65% of staff split their time between their day job and the Council’s Covid-
19 response. 17% of Council staff worked solely on Covid-19 response 
related activities. 

The Council was now in the process of moving into the recovery plan and 
maintenance stage of its response. The Council’s Welfare Cell had been 
reconfigured to be led by the Contact Centre and Welfare Calls were being 
realigned so that the emphasis would be for the public to call in for help. 

Surrey Heath Prepared  

Surrey Heath Prepared (SHP) was a voluntary organisation that was formed to 
provide Surrey Heath residents with emergency support through the Covid-19 
pandemic. 

It was emphasised that the structure of Surrey Heath Prepared took the form of a 
‘coalition of the willing’, rather than a top down ‘off the shelf’ modelled 
organisation. SHP centred on a ‘good neighbours’ approach, where each electoral 
ward had individual coordinators and a group of street volunteers. The 
organisation had formed 8 days before formal ‘lockdown’, as a result managed to 
refine its governance structures and processes before its workload spiked. 

SHP’s main outputs focussed on the coordination of food deliveries and the 
delivery of prescriptions. It was acknowledged that the delivery of food parcels, 
was a major logistical challenge on its own and took the forms of a click and 
collect service, a deposit service scheme for volunteers to buy food on a resident’s 
behalf and an emergency food parcel scheme.

Looking ahead SHP’s active services were to draw down to an end on 1 July 
2020. However the framework, structures and utilities were well placed for 
reactivation in case of a further need. SHP’s website had been built in consultation 
with risk management consultants and would be a ready-tried solution for a 
second wave. 

Surrey Heath Age Concern

Surrey Heath Age Concern (SHAC) was an independent, local charity which 
worked to provide services to enhance the lives of older people within Surrey 
Heath. The Charity befriended socially-isolated individuals within their homes and 
in social-settings, such as the Rainbow Café, where possible. 

Before Lockdown, following an effort to work closer with local partners and 
organisations, SHAC successfully applied for a grant to employ a befriending 
coordinator. This in turn significantly reduced SHAC’s waiting list of those waiting 
for a befriender within Surrey Heath to 16 from previously double that number.

Page 4



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

SHAC worked quickly in response to the news of the outbreak of Covid-19 in the 
UK; and rapidly moved to transfer all necessary paper work to home offices. In 
addition the charity, enhanced its befriending services to reassure isolated 
residents and to alleviate worries with a familiar voice. Befriending calls were 
increased from one to two or more calls a week and SHAC set up an out of hours 
phone number, in case of emergency help being required. SHAC also worked in 
partnership with the Council’s Welfare Cell and Surrey Heath prepared to provide 
practical help in respect of food and medication worries and arranging the topping 
up of energy top up cards. 

The service and support, which SHAC provided, evolved post-lockdown with the 
sending of postcards and email befriending services; in addition to phone calls. 
SHAC also provided increased support to older residents in respect of accessing 
online services, which held greater prevalence during lockdown. Going forward 
SHAC was looking at provision to enable befriending in residents’ gardens with 
use of suitable PPE requirements. 

Having to alter its services during the peak of the pandemic had caused 
challenges to SHAC, including a drain on staff resilience, and although many new 
befrienders were recruited, it was anticipated that many of these befrienders would 
be lost as people started to return to their jobs.  

Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 

 It would be useful to know the number of liable parties who took up the 
option of extending their Council Tax instalments from 10 instalments a 
year to 12 instalments. Whilst the Council had not experienced any recent 
reduction in the payment of Council Tax, this may alter as a result in the 
reigning back of the national Furlough Scheme. 

 Whilst the Council did a successful job in providing the homeless within 
Surrey Heath with emergency accommodation, there was an 
acknowledged need for a longer term plan for those individuals, whilst also 
striking the balance with the Council’s financial constraints. 

 Surrey Heath Prepared was ready to ‘reactivate’, in case of a second wave 
of Coronavirus cases and that a ‘Lockdown’ situation naturally freed up a 
group of people to become volunteers.

 Closer collaboration between Surrey Heath Prepared, the Council and 
Surrey Heath Age Concern would be desirable, but not necessarily 
possible. The organisations successfully partnered in order streamline food 
parcel deliveries and frequently referred cases between themselves. 
However due to data sharing issues they were not able to work in 
partnership around nationally shielded individuals. 

 The Council needed to be ready to react to a large a number of residents 
facing financial hardship within Surrey Heath in light of the bleak economic 
situation. It was acknowledged that Surrey Heath had a duty of care to its 
disadvantaged and vulnerable residents; and as a result, whilst its welfare 
calls would be reconfigured, its Welfare Cell would continue to offer first-
had support and also accept referrals from the formally-drawn down Surrey 
Heath Prepared Service. 

 A specific workstream of the Council’s Recovery and maintenance stage of 
the Council’s pandemic response was dedicated to bolstering and 

Page 5



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

maintaining resilience in the local economy. In practise this meant the 
creation of grant schemes, giving advice to businesses on Covid-19 
processes and joined up work and advice via the Council’s Economic 
Development and Business Rates teams. In addition the Council was 
working with bodies such as the Local Entreprise Partnership and Business 
South to work on providing new training and skills initiatives. 

 There was a significant volume of informal; underlying ground level support 
between neighbours, which may be naturally drawn-down as a result of 
normal life returning. Surrey Heath Prepared was in liaison with its local 
ward coordinators in respect of this and was in a position to identify levels 
of need on a local basis and feed this back to the Council’s Community 
Development Officer.

The Committee thanked the presenters for their presentations and their respective 
organisations’ work during the crisis. 

3/EP Surrey Police

Surrey Police 

Detective Inspector Allick James, Surrey Heath Borough Commander, gave a 
presentation in respect of his role as new Borough Commander and the 
Challenges facing Surrey Police in Surrey Heath. 

Inspector James joined Surrey Heath and brought significant experience from his 
background in investigations and working with Chief Constables on their 
respective criminal justice and neighbourhood policing portfolios. 

In his role as Borough Commander, Inspector James had the goal of making 
Surrey Heath Residents, ‘Being Safe and Feeling Safe’, via formal and informal 
engagement with the community and the prioritisation of prevention. The 
overarching prevention focus would take the form of the concentration of 
resources on the most vulnerable groups and people, and in the most dangerous 
locations according to statistics. In addition it was key to focus and target the 
activities of repeat offenders, drug abusers and those highlighted by the Prevent 
strategy. This was intertwined with implementation of a problem solving approach 
to work with the community to make early interventions. 

Operation Apollo was run as Surrey Police’s response to the Covid-19 Pandemic. 
Particular attention was paid to the analysis of the peak times and locations for 
Anti-Social behaviour instances which had gone up during the pandemic. This 
analysis fed into active patrols, which engaged, explained and encouraged 
dispersal of groups before the implementation of fixed penalty notices; as well as 
specifically focussed social media messages. 

In addition there was an awareness of risk during the lockdown that many victims 
were potentially trapped in homes with their abusers; with supermarkets and 
pharmacies being their only sanctuary. As a result Surrey Police maintained more 
of a presence at supermarkets in order to pick up cases of domestic abuse.

Page 6



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

Looking forward, a Youth Engagement Officer and 2 safer neighbourhood 
specialists were in the process of being recruited to the safer neighbourhood team; 
in addition to the future planned use of analysts whom were part of the wider 
prevention of harm strategy. 

Following Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 

 There was a perception from Members’ constituents that Surrey Police took 
little action in relation to low level crimes and this in turn discouraged the 
reporting of such crimes. It was acknowledged by Inspector James that 
such patterns of low-level crime caused ‘harm’, and fear amongst 
communities and whilst residents visited certain locations. Inspector James 
planned to tackle these patterned instances of low level crime by 
specifically targeting locations where crime takes place and the specific 
times. 

 There was a chance of a rise in crime levels as a result of a potential 
economic downturn. Surrey Police was continuing to monitor the crime 
statistics, to identify any such trends which may develop. In addition the 
structures set up by Operation Apollo encouraged intelligence sharing 
across the organisation which allowed for an overarching analysis of crime 
rates. 

 There had been a case of door to door scammers on the Old Dean; which 
in future could be tackled by PCSOs carrying out preventative work in the 
form of warning local residents of scammers in the local area by both door 
to door methods and via social media. 

 Engagement work needed to be undertaken in areas where reports of crime 
and ASB were low potentially showing high levels of disengagement. It was 
acknowledged that there was great value in community engagement events 
to allow for communities to get to know and trust their PCSOs. Inspector 
James had meetings in the pipeline to discuss ways to improve the current 
engagement strategy.

 Despite this, it was reminded to Members that the best way to report non-
emergency crimes was to report them through Surrey Police’s contact 
centre, to ensure efficient recording and management of resources. 

 Relationships between Councillors and individual Officers had changed; 
and as a result it would be useful for Councillors to be sent round the details 
for the specific officers covering their individual wards. 

 Engagement with the Surrey Police social media pages, in particular with 
younger residents. In addition there was an appetite for a fostering of two 
way dialogue between residents and the Local Neighbourhood Team on 
social media; rather than a one way feed of information from Surrey Police. 

The Committee thanked Inspector James for informative presentation and update.

4/EP Committee Work Programme

Members asked Officers to invite Enterprise M3 to a meeting in the near future to 
look at how they were looking to provide business relief during the economic 
downturn. 

Page 7



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\9 June 2020

Chairman 

Page 8



Voluntary Support North Surrey   Portfolio 
 

Transformation 

   

 

Purpose 
 
To receive a presentation from Solette Sheppardson, Chief Executive Officer. 

 
1.0 Background  
 
1.1 Voluntary Support North Surrey (VSNS) is a not for profit organisation that covers 
the areas of: Surrey Heath, Spelthorne and Runneymede.  Its role is primarily designed 
to be an infrastructure organisation which focuses on supporting the community and 
voluntary organisations, that average 400 within Surrey Heath.  
  
1.2 During the Covid-19 lockdown period VSNS worked in partnership with Surrey 
Heath Prepared and their comprehensive community support.  With the closure many of 
the volunteers chose to keep volunteering. This is shown with the first quarter registered 
numbers of 1683, of which 1654 were referred and to date 204 have been placed.  For 
this same period there were no requests for vetting and barring (DBS) checks, but this is 
expected to pick-up now that the lockdown measures have eased. 
1.3 The organisation works hard in providing a good communication platform of the 
services and support with 800+ emails being sent weekly providing the latest 
information available, amongst other awareness building initiatives.  Other services 
offered consist of training opportunities, governance and specialist funding advice.   
 
1.4 The staffing levels that provide the service in 3 Boroughs equates to 6 FTE. 
 

1.5 The corporate volunteering and engagement programme continues to grow and has 
engaged with Costa, ADP, Enterprise, and Collectively Camberley.  
 

2.0 The Finance  

2.1 The organisation receives a revenue grant of £30,000 for the services provided 
within Surrey Heath, and this is consistent with other districts who contribute to the 
overall operational funding. 
From April 2020 a further £10,000 was added to meet the demand for the visiting and 
befriending service that was launched by VSNS, named Time To Talk, which now 
provides a telephone befriending service to 47 people and has attracted a further 3 new 
volunteers to call isolated people in Surrey Heath. 
VSNS are located in the Ian Goodchild Centre, along with Camberley Care and other 
local groups. A new 2 year lease will start from the 1st April 2019, which the Council will 
continue to support by subsidising rent at £2,550 per annum, plus maintenance costs 
and reduced car parking charges.  It is estimated that this will provide a benefit in kind 
value of £9,000.   

 
3.0 Working in Partnership with Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group 
The Social Prescribing service partners consist of SHBC/VSNS/Citizens Advice and 
Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group and its aim is to put local residents in touch 
with a wide range of activities and local services in the community to support overall 
wellbeing.   

Page 9

Agenda Item 5 



The range of services includes accessing social and leisure activities, independent living, 
transport, financial advice, disability and mental or emotional support.   
A social prescription is available to all adults who are registered with a Surrey Heath GP 
Surgery. This is the successful outcome of a bid co-ordinated by VSNS that will provide 
a dedicated social prescribing link and officer resource for the next 4 years. 

 
Partnership Working  

 
4.0 The Amigo Project 

 
The Amigo Project is delivered in partnership with Catalyst and is designed to enhance 
emotional well-being was launched in 2018. The project volunteers support people who 
need encouragement to move forward on their journey of recovery from mental ill health, 
by making connections within the local community and enable them to take up interesting 
activities to boost confidence and increase motivation.  
VSNS recruit volunteers who are trained and supported. This project covers the residents 
of; Runnymede, Spelthorne, Surrey Heath, West Elmbridge and Woking.  

 
4.1 Time to Talk Project   

 
‘Time to Talk’ is a specific project that was introduced in early 2019 in order to meet a 
local need with VSNS. Via a dedicated member of staff, the project enabled local 
volunteers to work within the community to deliver the project which is designed to 
alleviate isolation and loneliness.   
 
The service is fully compliant and supported through ongoing training. One of our Time 
to Talk volunteers states 'I would definitely recommend volunteering to anyone that is 
able to do it. An hour a week is nothing, yet it makes such a difference to someone else's 
life'.  
  

 
Recommendation 

 
The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or Council. 

 
Background Papers: None                    Service Level Report Q1 20/21  
Author: Jayne Boitoult  01276 707464 
 e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk 

 
Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation 

 

 

 

Page 10

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Q1 report 2020/21 
 
 
 

 
Jayne 
 
Please find below details for Quarter1 2020/21. 
 
 
Volunteering 
 
The Volunteer figures for the quarter were as follows: 
 

 Registered Referral Placed 

Surrey Heath 1683 1654 204 

 
 
These figures include a large number of volunteers who registered with Surrey Heath 
Prepared. As part of the exit plan we have been contacting anyone wishing to continue 
volunteering to match up with established groups looking for fresh intake such as 
Camberley Care, Bagshot Care and SH Age Concern. 
 
 
Time to Talk update befriending 
 
Telephone volunteering during COVID-19.has been highly successful through collaboration 
with Brigitte Trust, Camberley Care and SH Age Concern.   
 
Some clients have taken part in face-to-face distanced befriending in gardens but generally a 
reluctance to meet up leaves telephone befriending as the most successful option.  
 
Time to Talk has helped 47 people in Surrey Heath access telephone befriending support. 
This has been a combined effort between Time to Talk, the Brigitte Trust and Camberley 
Care volunteers. All referrals were from Surrey Heath Borough Council for people who were 
shielding.  
  
Fifteen Time to Talk volunteers have continued to keep in touch with the residents they 
were befriending before lockdown. They have stayed in touch by telephone, visited people 
in socially distanced meetings and helped with shopping and prescription collection.  
  
In the last two months, Time to Talk has recruited and trained three new volunteers who are 
all now supporting someone with telephone befriending.   
  
In recent weeks, there have been 10 volunteer enquiries, all of which have been followed up 
and we now await application forms.  
  

Page 11



 
 
Amigo 
 
Referrals starting to come through but we need to work closely with Catalyst to generate 
more.  Our new member of staff Leeah Jones joined at the end of March and has been 
successfully trained up and is very active. 
 
6 clients already embarked on buddy walking.   
 
DBS Checks 
 
No DBS carried out in this quarter due to COVID-19 but we have already been contacted by 
some groups requesting DBS checks for volunteers moving from SHP to join established 
groups reopening.  We anticipate a high volume of DBS requests in the next quarter. 
 
 
Social Prescribing/Capacity building 
   
Libby continues to support Surrey Heath groups & is now actively contacting groups coming 
out of lockdown to carry out health checks. We have given governance advice to Camberley 
and District Open Minds Association and are supporting Field of Grace, an eating disorder 
charity, in successfully gaining charity status.  We anticipate a demand for funding coming 
out of lockdown, see below for Suzie’s involvement there.   
 
Libby is in regular contact with the Social Prescribing Team to feed them information on 
voluntary group activity and to ensure groups comply with the NHS requirements.  
 
Funding & Social Media Advice 
 
Suzie is proactively contacting groups to give funding advice and ensure charities remain 
robust in the face of increased demands.  Charities supported this quater include CSSEF, 
SHAC, Surrey Heath Singers, Field of Grace, Camberley Nepali Society, CAB, DI, Home Start, 
Mustard seed Autism Trust, The Hope Hub, The Vine Centre, Vetrans & Families listening 
project, Helping Hands  
 
 
Surrey Heath Show  
 
Planning of the Surrey Heath show 2021 to start in September. 
 
 
Old Dean Community Group 
 
Libby sits on the committee on bi-monthly basis.  The group has been active throughout 
lockdown in encouraging grants and supporting St Martin’s in community support. 
 

Page 12



 
We continue to administer and grow the Surrey Heath Community Fund. 
 
 
 
Many thanks 
 
Solette Sheppardson 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Presentation – Surrey Heath Clinical 
Commissioning Group (SHCCG) 
 
 

 Portfolio 
 

Community 

 Ward(s) Affected: All 

 

Purpose 
 
To receive a presentation from Nicola Airey, Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning 
Group. 

 
Background  

 
1. NHS Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is made up of the seven GP 

practices (10 surgeries) in Surrey Heath and Ash Vale and spends around £114m on 

community and hospital care for around 95,000 people registered at these surgeries. 

2. The CCG's vision is to improve the health of local people by commissioning (buying) 

hospital and community health care to meet the needs of the population, and to 

ensure that local health services are high quality, value for money and meet the 

needs of the population. 

3. This is one of smallest clinical commissioning groups in the country, serving a local 

population of 95,000, but its location is well-placed to work closely with the 

community to improve health and wellbeing. 

4. The practices are based in Camberley, Bagshot, Lightwater, Frimley and Ash Vale, 

with the CCG governing body including a GP from every surgery. 

5. Frimley Health and Care is a partnership of organisations working together to 

improve health and care services for the 800,000 people in the wider local area.  It 

has a shared vision for the best use of combined resources to make a positive 

difference for communities, residents, patients and staff. 

6. Throughout 2019 the ICS (Integrated Care System) has been developing a new five- 

year strategy. This process has incorporated a large amount of stakeholder and 

public engagement including: Mapping engagement and feedback across the ICS 

a. Healthwatch led community engagement (Health and wellbeing survey with more 

than 1500 responses and supporting focus groups) 

b. Inspiration Station – innovative stakeholder engagement sessions for over 250 

people including staff, voluntary sector and patient representatives. 

c. Frimley Health and Care Community Panel has more than 1,700 members 

(recruited throughout the Summer of 2019) representing people who live in 

Ascot, Bracknell, Farnham, Maidenhead, North East Hampshire, Slough, Surrey 

Heath and Windsor. The panel help to gather views from a representative section 

of the communities served to understand their needs and experiences when 

planning and improving health and care. Panel members are asked to contribute 

their views in a number of ways including completing surveys, attending 

discussions via focus groups or workshops and attending relevant events. The 

panel received their first survey, focussed on health and wellbeing, in October 

2019, the full results have now been analysed and can be viewed on the website. 

d. Frimley Health and Care ICS actively works and collaborates with the Local 

Healthwatch and local Voluntary, community and faith sector colleagues. In 2017 

the ICS established a Healthwatch Leads Network which brings together 

Healthwatch partners from across the ICS area (Hampshire, Surrey, Windsor, 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6 

https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/media/1459/frimley-health-care-system-strategy-narrative-final.pdf
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/media/1459/frimley-health-care-system-strategy-narrative-final.pdf
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/media/1292/ics-long-term-plan-report-final.pdf
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/media/1246/frimley-health-and-care-long-term-plan-engagement-pack-5-final-pdf.pdf
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/get-involved/community-panel/
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/get-involved/community-panel/what-the-panel-has-told-us/


Ascot & Maidenhead and Slough). In 2018 the ICS also established a Voluntary 

Sector Leads network bringing together our CVS and volunteer centre partners.  

e. A dedicated Maternity website – This is a patient-focused site, covering the entire 

maternity journey, from planning a pregnancy to parenthood. The site was 

developed by local women, working with midwives and doctors to design and test 

it, to ensure it was effective and easy to use. 

f. End of life work – The three Clinical Commissioning Groups in Frimley Health 

and Care agreed to work together on End of Life Care to standardise care across 

the system to simplify treatment for patients and to bring the best practices from 

each area to bear for the whole community. 

g. Self-care – Online resources aimed at supporting local people to better care for 

themselves, whether by treating their own minor ailments or improving their 

ability to understand and use local health services in a more effective way. 

h. Further information and updates about ICS engagement work can be found 

here: www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/about/our-plans/creating-healthier-

communities/ 
 

7. Local Vision – SHCCG’s local vision is to allow local NHS Users to  
 

a. Be supported to remain as healthy, active, independent and happy as they 
can be 

b. Benefit from more coordination within the health and social care system – a 
‘no wrong door’ approach 

c. Know who to contact if they need help and be offered care and support in 

their home that is well organised, only having to tell their story once 

d. Work in partnership with a care and support team to plan and manage their 

own care, leading to improved health, confidence and wellbeing 

e. Find it easy to navigate the urgent and emergency care system, with most of 

their care easily accessed close to where they live 

f. Have confidence that the treatment they are offered is evidence-based and 

results in high quality outcomes wherever they live 

g. Increase their skills and confidence to take responsibility for their own health 

and care in their communities 

h. Benefit from a greater use of technology that offers easier access to 

information and services 

i. Be assured that care is provided in an efficient and integrated way. 

 
Working in Partnership with Voluntary Support North Surrey  
 

8. The Social Prescribing Service partners consist of SHBC/VSNS/Citizens Advice and 
SHCCG and aims to put local residents in touch with a wide range of activities and 
local services in the community to support overall wellbeing.  The range of services 
and areas that the service offers support includes accessing social and leisure 
activities, independent living, transport, financial advice, disability and mental or 
emotional support.  It focuses upon offering one to one meetings with a Social 
Prescriber to talk about concerns and the factors affecting health. The Social 
Prescriber will organise assistance delivered by voluntary and community 
organisations and council services available locally.  A social prescription is available 
to all adults who are registered with a Surrey Heath GP Surgery. 

9. Surrey Heath CCG – AGM is being hosted on Wednesday 23rd September from 
9.30am-10.30am to find out more information about working together on Covid-19, 
supporting mental health and wellbeing and developing new adult community health 
services please email to reserve a virtual place: shccg.communications@nhs.net 

Page 16

https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/maternity
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/news/posts/2019/september/end-of-life/
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/news/posts/2019/september/end-of-life/
https://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/our-work/helping-you-to-stay-well/self-care/
http://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/about/our-plans/creating-healthier-communities/
http://www.frimleyhealthandcare.org.uk/about/our-plans/creating-healthier-communities/
mailto:shccg.communications@nhs.net


 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
10. The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 

future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council. 
 

Background Papers: Annual Report 2019/20 p 1-41 
Author: Jayne Boitoult  01276 707464 
 e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk 

 
Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Covid-19 Update – Recovery Phase and 
Preparation for 2nd Wave  
 

 Portfolio 
 

Transformation 

   

 

Purpose 
 
To receive a presentation from Louise Livingston, Executive Head Transformation 

 
Background Information March – July 2020   

1. Surrey Heath Prepared (SHP) is a temporary community group that came 
together in March to fill a local and immediate need in response to the 
Coronavirus pandemic.  The organisation provided a huge amount in a short time 
by providing a helping hand where it was most needed, in the form of collecting 
prescriptions, shopping, and delivering food parcels to those who were 
vulnerable, shielded, and at a higher risk of infection.  Each of the 16 wards within 
the Borough had been represented by a coordinator where people can ask for 
help that kept them safe at home. The operation ceased from the 1st July and 
requests for support services have been diverted where necessary. 

 

2. The Government officially withdrew the shielding category from the 1st August, 
which ceased delivery of Government provided food parcels. 

 

3. Food parcels continue to be supplied from either Besom or The Woking 
Foodbank to support those with welfare or hardship needs within Surrey Heath. 
Surrey Heath have recently received £42,000 from Central Government to divest 
within our community to ensure that food banks are sufficiently funded to meet 
local need.  

 

Covid-19 Welfare Support Service  
4. The Council has worked in partnership with SHP and the local legacy 

organisations who continue to meet local need, although demand is very much 
reduced now.  Our community to a greater extent are self-sufficient and the vast 
majority do not require or need any assistance.  Those who are older and 
vulnerable have been written to and provided with the Council’s contact details in 
order to be able to access help if required. 
 

5. The Tactical team continues to work with Applied Resilience to ensure that as far 
as possible we are as prepared as possible for a 2nd Wave, and a desktop 
exercise was undertaken in August, where the theories were tested, and it was 
clear that from the 1st wave the teams not only dealt with the day to day issues 
but learnt from it as well, with robust plans in place to ensure we are able to deal 
with a 2nd wave.  

Recommendation  
 

6. The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath, 
and any future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive 
and/or Council. 

 
 

 
Background Papers: 
Author: Jayne Boitoult  01276 707464 

Page 61

Agenda Item 7 



 e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk 
 

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation 
 
 
 
 

Page 62

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


   

 

External Partnerships Select Committee  
Work Programme 2020/21 
 

 Portfolio: 
 

Corporate 

 Ward(s) Affected: n/a 

 

Purpose 

To consider the Committee Work Programme for the 2020/21 municipal year  

Background 

1. The External Partnerships Select Committee will be appointed by the Council 
at its annual meeting on 20 May for the period 2020/21.   

2. Part 4 of the Constitution requires the Committee to agree a work programme 
for each municipal year.  

3. The Committee Work Programme may develop through the forthcoming 
municipal year, to meet new demands and changing circumstances. The 
Committee will be expected to review its work programme from time to time 
and to amend as required. 

 
Work Programme 2020 
 
 
4. The Committee is responsible for scrutiny of other agencies which affect the 

economic, social and environmental well-being of the Council’s area, 
including the Health and Wellbeing Board and the Police and Crime Panel. It 
also carries out the Council’s statutory crime and disorder function and will 
receive regular updates on community safety in Surrey Heath from the 
Borough Commander. 
At the Executive on the 21st January 2020, awarded revenue grants to new 
organisations and the External Partnerships Select Committee may choose to 
invite some or all organisations to attend 
 
 

5. The work programme for 2020/21 is set out below: 

 

Meeting Date External Partner 
 

 
1 December 2020 

 

 Accent Housing 

 Citizens Advise Surrey Heath  

 The Hope Hub  

 Catalyst Support  
 

2 March 2021  

 Camberley Job Club 

 Basingstoke Canal Authority  

 Blackwater Valley Countryside Partnership  
 

 
 
 

Page 63

Agenda Item 8 



   

6. A list of other possible items is attached at Annex A, though this is not 
comprehensive and only intended to be indicative of the sort of areas covered 
in previous years. 

 
Proposal 
 
7. Members are asked to agree an outline work programme for 2020/21. 
 
Resource Implications 
 
8. Resource implications will depend on the issues brought before the 

Committee. The implications both in terms of prior to/during the meeting and 
any resultant work will have to be assessed when individual meetings are 
planned and the Committee decisions are known. 
 

Recommendation 
 
9. The Committee is asked to consider a work programme for the 2020/21 

municipal year.  
 

 

Background Papers: None 

Author: Jayne Boitoult  01276 707464 
 

 e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk 

Head of Service: Louise Livingston – Executive Head Transformation  

 
 

Page 64



 

   

ANNEX A 
 

External Partnerships Select Committee 
Possible Areas of Interest 

 
 
 
Standing Responsibilities/Recurring Items 
 

 Surrey Heath Health and Wellbeing Board 

 Surrey Police and Crime Panel/Crime and Disorder 
 
Other Possible Future Items 
 
Revenue Grant Awards  
 
 
Citizens Advice Surrey Heath  
Voluntary Support Surrey Heath  
Tringhams 
Surrey Heath Age Concern 
Camberley Central Job Club  
Basingstoke Canal Authority  
Blackwater Valley Countryside Partnership 
Surrey Heath Sports Council  
Surrey Heath Arts Council 
Catalyst Support 
The Hope Hub 
The Autism Trust 
  
 
Community Fund Grant Awards 
 
Camberley Cricket Club 
Frimley Green Village Hall 
Parity for Disability  
Camberley Judo Club 
Bisley Village Hall 
Chobham Burymead Football Club 
Frimley Cricket Club 
Heatherside Community Centre  

Camberley Alzheimer Café  

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	Minutes

	5 Voluntary Support North Surrey
	Voluntary Support North Surrey - Q1 report 2020/21

	6 Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group
	Surrey Heath CCG Performance Report 19/20

	7 Covid-19 Update - Recovery Phase and Preparation for 2nd Wave
	8 Committee Work Programme

